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East Devon District Council

Council Offices, Knowle, Sidmouth, Devon EX10 8HL Telephone Sidmouth (01395) 516551

F.J. Vallender, LLB, Solicitor, Chief Executive FAX Sidmouth (01395) 577853
DX 48705 SIDMOUTH

When telephoning please ask for ~ Mr Pagett Ext 325

Your Ref OurRef DJP/AS

Michael Mallett 10 September 1999

Dear Mr Mallett

The Richard Whiteway Memorial Ground Whimple

Councillor Moulding has asked me to respond to your letter to him of the 13th July 1999.

Having consulted with the Planning Department it would appear that the Richard Whiteway
Memorial Ground, Whimple is designated as land of local landscape importance on the local plan.

Such areas are seen to be smaller areas of significant local amenity importance which the national or
countrywide designations do not cover. Permission will not be granted for development on these
areas except for recreational uses which retain the open character of the area.

This would seem to answer your query but please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to
discuss the matter further.

Yours sincerely

D J Pagett
Amenities Officer
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